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April 4, 1970

¥r., John Sharnik

Producer - C23 EE¥3

Columbia “rcadcasting Syasten, Inc,
524 Yest 57 Strest

Hew York, Hew York 12019

Degr r, Sharnik:

Thank you very much for your prompt reply to my letter of
February 12, 1370, Enclosed please [ind two glossy prints
of the DALLAZ IIVES [ZRALD story of iApril 24, 105% . headlined

try o, WIS R TRLGRITATYY ¥ye g 0 o4 focw o r oo g
LBJ 3:I3 HESRZEDY DALLAS '"Wisil'e,

For your inforza'lon, these prints were aade dirsctly from the
@icrofils of that paper which was recently obtained fros the
University of lexasz through inter-library lean facilities at
the Unlversity of Czlifornis at Los Angeles,

If time allows, could you answer one Guestion for me? Your
lagt letter states: Ve wers already aware of the incidents

you mentlion and document.,”

If you had xnown about this enclosed itexm befere, I would be
very interested to know the source of your information.

I feel ceritain that this Aoril 24th DALLAS TFES HERBALD story is
not mentlioned in any published work on the assassination, in-
cludlng books written by men who s3pent years researchins the
subject ~ Jim Bizhop and Willian Yanchester - nor is this story
aentioned in any tooks written hy any of the critics of the
#arren Revor,

) SRV

I have notlced zhat your gtal?T, aand :ir, Crenkite, has not
hestitated o rebut =pr, dohnson, where hiz statements are 1in
ecenfllct with the nublic record, OCne of the cutstanding examnles
of this was your presram cencerning the bomblag halt, where you
ran the Tilm clin of fean Rusik testifyine before the rForeisn
Relatlons Comuittee, ¥r, Rusk's tesilmony here 0

, b - i appeared to be
in direct confliet with ¥r., Johnson's verslon of the chrouology
of events, : 2

B



Where thess ng tonflicts ia the historical record have

arigen, ¥r. on has deftly turaed these aside by producing
heretolcre uni n menos or guoting self-serving co*versa lons
witnh his inli

In this casze, however, 1t would appear to me tha® the only way
¥r, Johaaon can squﬂre the april 24th story with the exlstlng
record would bes for him to produce an earlier news story that
would render this 1tea inaignifilieent. #r, Johnson could clailn,
for exampls, that Zennedy asked HIY to grrange this Texas irilp
and éiaﬁlay a c¢lipping to prove it.

If %his skheuld happen, then we will be left Lo puzzle cover the
following story by John Connally, who dominated much of the irip
plenning and who is alsc very close te Lr, Jchnson, Jovernor
Somnally tells of a meeting at the White House on Cetober &, 1553
with JFK, where a spescific 1*iu,rarj of the Texas trip 1s arsresd
upon, 7¥ approved Connally's plan and according to the Governor,
gajid: YI'11l zccept your Juaﬂfﬁent on that John.”

Connally goes on to say:
“1 was having dinner that (saxe} nlght at the hozme of
Vice rresident Johnson and whon I arrived he had glready
learnes that I had been wilth the Prealident., Iie was
d4stinctly irritated, iie greeted me: T¥ell, d&id you
all get the trip all worked oult?” 1 sald yes and he
said, "1 guess you think I have no Interest in the
state of iexas or in this wisit®" I pointed out th
could hardly instruct the President as to his “hite
House visitors, but r, Johunson was nobl mollifled:
“4ell, 1 hope you kncw that I've got a sligh* interest
in rexas and Iiun this trip, too.” I regretied =y
thouzhtleasness in not discussing the plans with him,
and I apoclogized.”
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Governor vcﬁnally says that on Cctober 4ih he and Fresident
¥ennedy arraed on &8 ssecipic iticerary for ths fexas trip and
that this ancered ¥r, Johnson because he was not consulted,

“his slory nagi¥ no sense in light of the faects, How could

¥yr. Johmson be aﬂwered over not having been consulted, when,
aix months carlier he had correctly announced this very sane
itinerary? <‘he odds that one could predlict ithe risht citles
and times of day for an unplanned event six months away are

astronomical,
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I'm sure you willl agree, that the importance of this matter
Indicates that hisbcrically »De&&idt, it mlght be well to
interview ;erqe»h C'Connell, or better yet, Jerry 3runo, JFK's
advance man, ihese men could either verify what you already
have on video tape with ¥r, Johnson, or dispute his account,
Either way, you should have one whale of a ahow,

¥y family will be glued 4o our "sei™ on Yay 2nd to see Lyndon
Johnson come out of his cornsr,

Thank you.

Sincerely,




